From: Charles Kushner

Sent:  Thu 2/15/2018 9:58 AM iGMT-OS:OO)
Ric.Clark@

To:

Cc: Laurent Morali;_

Bcc:
Subject: [No Subject]

Ric, would appreciate if you could find sometime next week that would work for you in according to our
conversation. Best, Charlie

This message is a PRIVATE communication. This message and all attachments are a private communication and may be confidential and/or
legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the
information contained in or attached to this message is strictly prohibited. Please notify the sender of the delivery error by replying to this
message, and then delete it from your system. Thank you.
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From: Clark, Ric
Sent:  Thu 2/15/2018 12:06 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: Laurent Morali
Cc: Charles Kushner; Emily Wolf; Ben Curtiss; -Brown, Ben
Bec:

Subject: Re: 666 Fifth Avenue - Confidential

Thanks, Laurent. I have passed this on to Ben who will be in touch shortly. Ben is also
advancing the confidentiality agreement which will we try to get done today. Thanks again. Ric

On Feb 15, 2018, at 10:38 AM, Laurent Morali <} [ |GG ot

Good morning Ric,

I hope this email finds you well. Per your conversation with Charlie yesterday please see
attached a summary of key assumptions for the modernization of 666 Fifth. Please treat the
attached confidentially. We can share more info when we meet in person next week. I look
forward to it.

Best Regards,

Laurent

<666 Fifth Avenue - Overview 2018-02-05.pdf>
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From: Clark, Ric
Sent:  Thu 2/15/2018 12:05 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: Charles Kushner

Cc: Laurent Morali;_
Bec:

Subject: Re:

Charlie - thanks again for reaching out to us. Ben Brown will advance things right away and will reach
out to Laurent to coordinate. | will be back in touch later to nail down a time to meet. Regards, Ric

On Feb 15, 2018, at 9:58 AM, Charles Kushner _ wrote:

Ric, would appreciate if you could find sometime next week that would work for you in according to
our conversation. Best, Charlie
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From: Clark, Ric
Sent: Thu 2/15/2018 12:06 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: Laurent Morali
Cc: Charles Kushner; Emily Wolf; Ben Curtiss;-Brown, Ben
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

Ric Clark
Senior Managing Partner &nbsp;Chairman

Brookfield Property Group

250 Vesei Street 15th FIoor| New York, New York, 10281

www.brookfield.com

Brookfield

View important disclosures and information about our e-mail policies here

On Feb 15, 2018, at 10:38 AM, Laurent Morali _ wrote:

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

This message is a PRIVATE communication. This message and all attachments are a private communication and may be confidential
and/or legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the
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
Ge: Laurent Morali;
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
250 Vesey Street 15th Floor, New York, New York, 10281

www.brookfield.com

Brookfield

View important disclosures and information about our e-mail policies here

On Feb 15, 2018, at 9:58 AM, Charles Kushner -@kushner.com> wrote:

Ric, would appreciate if you could find sometime next week that would work for you in according to
our conversation. Best, Charlie
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From: Clark, Ric
Sent:  Wed 4/20/2016 10:37 AM (GMT-04:00)
To: Cheikin, David

Bcc:
Subject: Re: 666

Michael should have gone to Jared...

> On Apr 20, 2016, at 3:36 PM, Cheikin, David —Nrote:

>

> Yup, his sister set it up, Watchtower...I think
>

>

>

> David Cheikin

> Executive Vice President, New York Region
> U.S. Office Division

>

> Brookfield Property Partners

>

> Brookfield Place; 250 Vesey Street, 15th Floor, New York, NY 10281-1023
>

>
> www.brookfield.com
>

>

Ric Clark
Senior Managing Partner & Chairman

Brookfield Property Group

Brookfield Place
250 Vesey Street, 15th Floor, New York, NY 10281-1023

www.brookfield.com

> From: Clark, Ric

> Sent: April 20, 2016 10:36 AM
> To: Cheikin, David

> Subject: Re: 666

>

> Really?
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>

>> On Apr 20, 2016, at 3:29 PM, Cheikin, David [ G-t

>>

>> Jared is supposed to be coming in at 11:30 to talk about Brooklyn retail with -and I, Il follow
up with them.

>>

>>

>>

>> David Cheikin

>> Executive Vice President, New York Region U.S. Office Division
>>

>> Brookfield Property Partners

>>

>> Brookfield Place; 250 Vesey Street, 15th Floor, New York, NY

>> |
>> www.brookfield.com

>

> Ric Clark

> Senior Managing Partner & Chairman

>

>

> Brookfield Property Group

>

> Brookfield Place
> 250 Vesey Street, 15th Floor, New York, NY 10281-1023 _
_ www.brookfield.com

>> From: Clark, Ric

>> Sent: April 20, 2016 10:26 AM

>> To: Kushner Jared

>> Subject: 666

>>

>> Jared - thanks for coming downtown last Friday. We are excited about your project. Thank you for
speaking to us about it.

>>

>> I'm traveling in Europe this week but was wondering if | could follow up with you late next week? In the
meantime, Dave Cheikin is going to follow up with Laurent on a couple of questions.

>>

>> Congratulations on yesterday's election. Sorry | wasn't around for it.

>>

>> With best regards,

>>

>> Ric

>>

>>

>>
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>>
>> Ric Clark

>> Senior Managing Partner & Chairman
>>

>>

>> Brookfield Property Group
>>

>> Brookfield Place
>> 250 Vesey Street, 15th Floor, New York, NY 10281-1023 -

- [ o0/ filc.com
>
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